



HASSALL PARISH COUNCIL COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

E-Mail: clerk@hassall-parish-council.org.uk

Tel 01270 875408

Meeting Minutes

12th October 2021 – 7pm

at The Work Shop, (School Farm Barns, Alsager Road Hassall, CW11 4SA)

Attendees:

Clerk R Burgess (RB), Cllr P Redstone (PR), Cllr K Lowe (KL), Resident B Morris (BM), Deputy Chair Cllr G Warner (GW), Chair Cllr R Holt (RH)
Cheshire East Cllr – John Wray (JW)

1. **Apologies** - none
2. **Declaration of interests** – none
3. **Minutes** – approved RB to send electronic copy again to all **and review by end of Friday 15th October**
4. **New Councillor** – Approve the administration of the new councillor – Resident Brian Morris – proposed by Graham Warner, Seconded by Richard Holt and Paul Redstone.
5. **Finance** – Bank Statements as of October 2021. £5,294.31
 - a. Action – CEC Precept working and justification email to them
6. **Parish Environment Tasks**
 - a. **Handman Task list**
 - Road Signs foliage
 - Litter picking
 - Drainage covers cleaning
 - Grass cutting around planters and notice board
 - Replacement of dead trees
 - Winter bedding replanting of planters
 - b. **Tree planting**
 - 400 Saplings – Applied via National Trust – locations to be confirmed – to help with HPC Carbon footprint offsetting by tree planting
 - c. **Planters**
 - **2 x to be installed by Bolton Close entrance (1 in stock and 1 to be purchased)**
 - d. **Wild Flowers to verges and Parish Green**
 - Received many positive comments through the parish
 - More wildflowers to be added near notice board
 - e. **Fly tipping signs**
 - Action – purchase of fly tipping signs operating CCTV Signs, look into CEC signage
 - f. **Signage**
 - Jubilee Villa Signage no sign
 - Hassall Moss road sign faded
 - g. **Bulb planting**
 - Snowdrops, Bulb mixture

-

h. Litter Picking team activities

- Monthly Litter picking ongoing – last Sunday Month 10am at the Notice Board – Alsager Road
- Festive xmas litter pick with fancy dress and refreshments

7. Rode Runner bus activities in HPC.

- a. Action PR to look into further

8. Working with Betchton PC

- a. Approach regarding – Litter picking volunteer events, Village Fete, Rode Runner etc

9. Newsletters – Action to be out by end of November 2021

10. Fete- Alternative years at School Farm and Day House Green Farm

- a. More activities – zorbing balls, teenage games,
- b. Charging for games
- c. More people to volunteer required
- d. Look into more refreshments staffed and organised by HPC

11. Defib plan and how to get the rest of the funding

- a. Received kind donation from HPC resident – Action Letter of thanks
- b. Consultation with Ambulance and Police regarding location
- c. Training session or HPC residents on Defib use
- d. Looked into locations
- e. Contact local business regarding donations

12. To receive any comments and reports and information by each Councillor

- a. Cllr R Holt – None
- b. Cllr G Warner – Neighbourhood Watch update
- c. Cllr P Redstone - none
- d. Cllr K Lowe – None
- e. Cllr B Morris - Action set up BM Email address
 - Golf Course update, planning application was withdrawn with no explanation, Information updated provided by CEC Cllr J Wray – enquiry has been sent in to Planning regarding the service water toxic or not, feedback received back from planning saying “complex matter and the matters has gone to property as the asset owner and update with be sent in due course “ – JW to send on any further feedback onto HPC.
Action RB – pursue the enquire regarding the Malkins Bank Golf course work as HPC concerned on the Health Safety of the site
 - Update on Broadband – unfortunately can not fulfil as we need 95% people to sign up and we did not get enough signatories.

13. Items of interest in the Parish and Ward Councillors report.

- a- Community Governance Review – does not currently affect Hassall or Betchton in the current review.

14. Items from Members of the Public- Public comments will be taken 3 working days before the meeting commences but are restricted to 10 minutes unless the Chairman allows otherwise. – no public presence

AOB – Unauthorised planning RB Action to contact enforcement at CEC to look into.

15. Date of next meeting – MONDAY November 22rd 2021

16. Close Meeting – 9.00pm